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MEMO 

 
TO:  President Gardiner and Members of Council  
 
FROM:  Town Manager 
 
SUBJECT: Award for 2021-2 CCMG Pavement Maintenance and Watermain Replacement Project   
 
DATE: February 21, 2022  
 

 
Background 
The Town of Munster competes successfully for matching funds for street repaving and reconstruction from 
INDOT through the agency’s Community Crossings Matching Grant (CCMG) program. The Town has been 
highly successful in this endeavor.  
 
Bids were solicited for this cycle’s project, which includes installation of new water main on River Drive as 
well as pavement rehabilitation River Drive, North Delaware Parkway, East Delaware Parkway, and 
Potomac Drive. The project is partially funded through the CCMG program with up to $330,013.00 in 
matching funds from INDOT. 
 
Methodology 
On Tuesday, February 15, 2022, bids were received and read aloud for the Roadway and Water Main 
Improvements project.  
 
The project was publicly bid pursuant to state and local bidding regulations.  
 
Two bids were received for the project: 

• $1,096,203.22 from Milestone Contractors North, Inc. 

• $1,195,162.11 from Rieth-Riley Construction Co., Inc. 
 

The water main portion of the project is $296,958.75. This work is not eligible for payment with CCMG 
funds. The eligible CCMG items total $799,244.47. CCMG funds will pay for half of these costs, up to the 
grant amount of $330,013.00.  
 
Recommendation  
By motion and voice vote, award Milestone Contractors North, Inc. the contract for the 2021-2 CCMG 
Pavement Maintenance Program and Water Main Replacement Project at their base bid price of 
$1,096,203.22.  
 


